
From: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
To: 	 Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 8/15/2011 3:40:45 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: I just spoke to Dennis Burke (returning my call from Fri) -- 

Good, thanks. We'll do our best. FB 

	Original Message 	 
From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 3:33 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); 
Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Subject: I just spoke to Dennis Burke (returning my call from Fri) -- 

OP 	 He seemed 
-IftTaWfl' —aTrd--qd-S-151-eaa—f5—Ee-a7f—fEa-f—ST'eVe—T—FWffN—W'i5urd— TTd'n3—E=—I-1Chim we would 
try to limit scope of Qs. He seemed to appreciate that I called with expression of Dept 
support. Seemed resigned to the ordeal. 
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